From: Ramesh, Keerthana

Sent: 08 February 2022 14:20

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: Review of Shanzelize, 11 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6HT
Importance: High

Dear Licensing Authority,

On behalf of Environmental Health, | wish to support the application for the review of
Shanzelize, 11 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6HT.

| have now had a chance to review the history of the premises and can report as below.

We have had complaints about smoking inside the premises including the basement at
Shanzelize, 11 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6HT which is in contravention to the Health Act 2006.
In 2019 a warning letter outlining the contravention in relation to the above legislation was
hand delivered to the premises (Exhibit 1). This gave the proprietor clear information on
compliance.

In 2021, under the, The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (All Tiers) (England)
Regulations 2020, officers found smoking inside the premises which was in contravention to
the legislation above. A warning letter was again hand delivered and clear explanation was

given that shisha smoking is not permitted.

The premises is on our ‘list of concern’ as it undermines public safety objective.

Kind Regards

Mrs Keerthana Ramesh
Senior Environmental Health Officer



